
T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Agenda 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

JANUARY 2, 2024 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

This meeting will be conducted in person. The public may also view the meeting  

and participate online at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

Establish quorum. 

Open Meeting 

1. Public Comment 

2. Review and approve minutes of December 28, 2023 

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appointments/Resignations 

B. Petition: 142 Woodland Camp Road 

C. Monthly Department Presentation – Code Enforcement, Hans Rasmussen 

D. Petition: Resolution to Take Action on Climate Pollution 

E. CFAS Engineering RFP consideration 

F. Town Report dedication, Lifetime Achievement Award(s) 

5. OTHER BUSINESS 

6. WARRANTS  

7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)A – personnel matter, if needed.  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984


Memo 
_______________________________ 

Minutes 

 

Review and approve minutes of December 28, 2023. 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Minutes 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

DECEMBER 19, 2023 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

This meeting was conducted in person. The public may view the meeting  

at  

Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectperson Melanie Jewell, Selectperson Daniel 
Newman, Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols, Dianne Dowd, Jamie Dionne, Kathy Moore, Bert Languet, Sara 
Languet, Bruce Galouch, Laura Rose Day, Dan MacGlashing, Craig Alexander, Sara Lozefcki, Sydney King. 
 
Remote participants: Selectperson Peter Rushton, Richard Bourne, Kathleen Paradis, Cory Alexander. 
 
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance at 6:32 p.m. by Chair Barbara Allen. 
 
Quorum established. 
 
Open Meeting 
 
Public Comment - none 
 
Review and approve minutes of December 5, 2023 

Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve minutes as amended, seconded by Vice Chair Carol 
Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 abstained (Daniel Newman). 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Diversity Resolution 

Motion to approve diversity resolution by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by Chair Barbara 
Allen, vote 4-1 against (Daniel Newman). 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
Warrant Articles 3-7 Petitioners 

The Board heard from 7 Lakes Alliance, Spectrum Generations and Sexual Assault Crisis 
representatives regarding their work for Belgrade residents and support of their financial requests for 
annual town meeting. Missing were Hospice Volunteers of Waterville and Kennebec Behavioral Health. 

 
Kenneth Workman field tree/stump removal – Dan MacGlashing/Jamie Dionne 

After discussion, the Board would like to have the Town Manager set a meeting with RSU 18, the 
Recreation Director, Chair of the Board of Parks and Recreation and a representative from the Kenneth 
Workman group to discuss the shared cost of removing three trees and roots at the Workman field 
which are located on both the RSU 18 and town property. 

 
Selectperson Daniel Newman also suggested that trees to replace those removed – be planted in their 
place. 

 
Appointments/Resignations 

Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to appoint Sydney King to the Library Trustees, seconded by 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 

 
Bottle Box Applications 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

No action taken as per the current policy, all existing (Union Church, Lakes Christian Fellowship and 
the food pantry) bottle boxes are automatically renewed. 

 
 
End of Year Expenditures 

Fire and Rescue Department 
Motion by Selectperson Daniel Newman to approve the purchase of knox box key boxes for 
each fire truck; battery tools to replace old ones; stream light scene lights; new gas meter to 
replace broken one; replacement of old K12 saw; firefighter flashlights for coats; six sets of 
turnout gear – seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 
 
Transfer Station 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve the purchase of skidsteer tires, seconded by 
Selectperson Daniel Newman, vote 5-0. 
 
Facilities Management 
Motion by Selectperson Carol Johnson to approve security service, cameras and equipment 
through Seacoast Security for the maintenance garage, seconded by Chair Barbara Allen, vote 
5-0. 
 
Town Office 
Motion by Vice Chair Carol Johnson to approve the upgrade of four computers for the front 
office through Maine Technology Group, seconded by Chair Barbara Allen, vote 4-1 against 
(Melanie Jewell). 

 
OTHER BUSINESS – none 
 
WARRANTS  

BMV Warrant 144 $13,154.15 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 144 in the amount of $13,154.15, seconded by 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 
 
Payroll Warrant 145 $20,877.73 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 145 in the amount of $20,877.73, seconded by 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 
 
Payroll Warrant 146 $3,088.49 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 146 in the amount of $3,088.49, seconded by 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 
 
BMV Warrant 147 $6,290.94 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 147 in the amount of $6,290.94, seconded by 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 
 
AP Warrant 148 $197,133.31 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 148 in the amount of $197,133.31, seconded 
by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 
 
Payroll Warrant 149 $20,810.81 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 149 in the amount of $20,810.81, seconded by 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 
 
BMV Warrant 150 $4,718.75 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 150 in the amount of $4,718.75, seconded by 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 
 
 
BMV Warrant 151 $3,414.50 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 151 in the amount of $3,414.50, seconded by 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 
 
 
Payroll Warrant 152 $24,635.81 
Motion by Chair Barbara Allen to approve warrant 152 in the amount of $24,635.81, seconded by 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 

 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

We should be able to wrap up the budget and warrant articles for Town meeting in early January as 
scheduled – thanks to the great work of office staff, the Board of Selectpersons and Budget Committee! 
 
Budget meeting scheduled for January 8 at 6 p.m.; warrant articles for referendum voting (secret ballot) 
due January 17. 
 
Deadline for officials and department reports for the Annual Town Report is January 5. 
 
Deadline for article submissions for the next newsletter is January 15. We plan to have this in the mail 
to residents 30 days prior to Town Meeting. 
 
Mary Vogel, Cory Alexander and I met with Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security agent T.J. 
Swenson (part of Homeland Security) to review building and elections security at both the Town Office 
and Center for All Seasons. TJ had a lot of suggestions and ideas, a report will be provided which will 
be forwarded out to the full Board. 
 
The state will be installing two fixed speed radar signs in the coming months. These are free to the 
Town. 
 
We have scheduled refresher training for TRIO WEB in January with a go live date of February 27, 
2024. 
 
The Town Office will close at 12 noon on Friday, December 29 so that we can close the books for 2023. 
 
Fire and Rescue have finished up their capital plan which is included in your packet for review.  
 
The Comprehensive Plan committee will meet January 10 to discuss housing and transportation as part 
of updating the town’s comprehensive plan. 

 
Motion to adjourn at 8:10 p.m. by Chair Barbara Allen, seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0. 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Appointments/Resignations 

 
We have not received any new applications for appointment or resignations. 



Memo 

_______________________________ 

Online Petition re: 142 Woodland 

 
A copy of the online petition re: 142 Woodland was received in the Town Office 

November 29. The process is to confirm signatures, there were 23 valid signatures as 

presented; the requirement is 190. 

Included in your packet is some information from Maine Municipal Association provided 

by our Town Clerk; a copy of the petition as submitted to the Town Office and a copy of the list 

of signers and the number of valid signatures. The online petition is no longer active as it was 

found to violate the website’s (www.change.org) Community Guidelines and Terms of Service. 

 

 

http://www.change.org/


























































Memo 
_______________________________ 

Monthly Department/Committee Presentation 

 

Presentation to the Board of Selectpersons from Code Enforcement Officer Hans 

Rasmussen. 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Petition 

  

We received a petition for the Board to consider for inclusion with the Annual Town 

Meeting warrant: ‘Resolution to Take Action on Climate Pollution’. 

 

Signatures verified exceed the minimum 190 required. 

 

 











Memo 
_______________________________ 

Center for All Seasons (CFAS) Engineering RFP 

 

Included in your packet is a request from our Facilities Maintenance Manager to 

continue getting the Center back into shape. We are requesting  the Board consider 

getting an RFP out for engineering in early 2024. 





Memo 
_______________________________ 

Town Report Dedication / Lifetime Achievement Award 

 

Included in your packet is a list for your review to consider for the 2023 Annual Town 

Report dedication. The Board may also want to consider adding a Lifetime Achievement 

Award this year.  





Death Annual Report

Report Parameters

Maine

Department of Health and Human Services

Office of Vital Records

OFFICE: Town of Belgrade

USER: Mary.Vogel 

01-Jan-2023

30-Nov-2023

Beginning Date

Ending Date

Office Town of Belgrade

Decedent Name Age Resident Town Town of Death Date of Death

Beckwith,Corine Mabel 94 07/27/2023Belgrade Waterville

Bickford,Thomas Oscar 69 07/19/2023Belgrade Portland

Ciforelli,Joseph Peter 72 02/25/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Cunningham,Sandra Lee 85 11/02/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Doherty,William A. 80 07/23/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Donato,Carolyn P. 84 04/06/2023Belgrade Augusta

Doyon,Derek 45 05/11/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Dunn,Joseph Michael 45 05/11/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Ellsworth,Willis Gay 77 06/01/2023Belgrade Togus USVA

Fisher,Kelly M 59 02/02/2023Belgrade Skowhegan

Gagnon,Richard A. 87 10/11/2023Belgrade Augusta

Genness,Heather Lynn 41 07/24/2023Belgrade Augusta

Gould,Marion Frances 86 04/09/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Horowitz,Jesse David 84 07/12/2023New York, NY Belgrade, ME

Jenney,Verna Lucille 96 09/10/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Kane,Andrew Davidson 80 05/26/2023Belgrade Augusta

King,Lena Marie 88 07/04/2023Belgrade Waterville

Kuzmanich,Carol Ann 78 10/01/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Megill,Joan E. 91 10/23/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Morris,Edison Richard III 85 08/11/2023The Villages, FL Belgrade, ME

Riddle,Katherine Beals 70 03/04/2023Belgrade Waterville

Soucy,Carol 83 04/09/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Steeves,Jeffrey Allen 62 10/08/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Stevens,Alan Roland 80 04/30/2023Belgrade Augusta

Stevens,Jean Barbara 95 03/02/2023Belgrade Lewiston

Webster,John G. 66 02/02/2023Belgrade Sandbar Tract Township

Wentworth,Justin W. 34 02/02/2023Belgrade Belgrade

Workman,Barbara J. 91 02/07/2023Belgrade Waterville

Page 1 of 2Thursday, 30 November, 2023   3:06 pm



Decedent Name Age Resident Town Town of Death Date of Death

 28Total

Page 2 of 2Thursday, 30 November, 2023   3:06 pm



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Warrants 

  

AP Warrant 153 $79,096.06 





















January 2, 2024 

TM Report__________________________________________________ 

 

• Deadline for department and commitee reports for the Annual 
Town Report is January 5 

• Deadline for ar�cles for the next newsleter is January 15 
• Auditors will be here the week of January 22 
• Next budget mee�ng is January 8 
• Nomina�on papers for elec�on of officers are due back January 

15 
 
Here’s looking to a prosperous and produc�ve new year for Belgrade 
in 2024! 
 


	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
	Open Meeting
	DRAFT meeting minutes December 28 2023 TOB.pdf
	Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectperson Melanie Jewell, Selectperson Daniel Newman, Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols, Dianne Dowd, Jamie Dionne, Kathy Moore, Bert Languet, Sara Languet, Bruce Galouch, Laura Rose Day, Dan Mac...
	Remote participants: Selectperson Peter Rushton, Richard Bourne, Kathleen Paradis, Cory Alexander.
	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance at 6:32 p.m. by Chair Barbara Allen.
	Open Meeting

	memo climate petition.pdf
	Memo

	memo warrants.pdf
	Memo




